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Memorandum

Date: November 10, 2025
To: Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R

From: Beth Harrison, Board Chair
Prepared by Ronda Thornburg, Executive Secretary

Subject: 2025 OSBA Board of Directors Election

Background: The Oregon School Board Association (OSBA) is organized as one general state association with
up to 24 regionally elected representatives established across 14 geographic regions to support member
participation and representation. In odd-numbered years, an election is held for the even-numbered positions
on the OSBA Board of Directors.

Proposal: Nichole Schott, nominated by Condon SD, and Paul Zastrow, nominated by Columbia Gorge
ESD, are presented for consideration as candidates to fill OSBA Board of Directors Position 2 (Gorge Region).

Motion: | move to [choose one of the following responses] for Position 2 (Gorge Region) with the OSBA
Board of Directors and submit the official ballot by December 15, 2025.

Elect Nichole Schott, Condon SD

Elect Paul Zastrow, Columbia Gorge ESD
Abstain

No action taken

Motion for Approval:
Made by Seconded by

Motion for Rejection:
Made by Seconded by

Motion for Further Consideration:
Made by Seconded by




